



HANNAH WILLIAMS

SUMMARY

As a Fine Artist, Illustrator, and Writer, I am able to see the world through the eyes of others and communicate my thoughts and ideas clearly. I believe in serving people through my art and stories by creating works that are meaningful and intentional. Having a lot of experience working with kids has helped me to be compassionate and I strive to reflect that in my art.

CONTACT INFORMATION

Phone 870.204.3512
Email poiema.art.hp@gmail.com
Website www.poiema.art

EDUCATION

John Brown University (JBU), Siloam Springs, AR
Bachelor of Science
Major | Art and Illustration
Minor | English

WORK EXPERIENCE

Appliance Sales Associate | Home Depot
Harrison, AR | 05/2023 - Current
Sold and informed customers about appliances and other Home Depot products while restocking items on the shelves.

Cleaner | Pepsi
Harrison, AR | 05/2022 - 08/2022
Professionally cleaned bathroom, kitchen, and office.

Daycare Worker | Room to Bloom
Harrison, AR | 05/2021 - 08/2021
Worked in the babies and toddler's rooms, protecting them, and providing for them.

Substitute Teacher | Woodland Heights Preschool
Harrison, AR | 12/2020 - 02/2021
Enforced classroom routines to preschoolers while teaching them the alphabet, numbers, months, colors, etc.

FREELANCE

Commissioned Artist
Album Cover Designer
Art Teacher

VOLUNTEER

Print Hive Tech. 2023-2024
Shards of Light Paint Night. 2023-2024
Took photos for a church's Instagram and Website. 2022
Created art sculptures for Vacation Bible School at a church. 2015

SKILLS

Hard Skills | Photoshop, Illustrator, Lightroom, InDesign, Procreate, Graphite, Printmaking, Oil, Gouache, Watercolor, Acrylic, Color Pencil, Ink, Charcoal, Calligraphy, Writing

Soft Skills | Clear Written Communication, Collaboration, Problem-Solving, Critical Thinking, Observation, Attention To Detail, Team Player, Leadership, Organization

REFERENCES

Lee Lee Holt
Home Depot | Harrison, AR
Cell | 870.688.4266
wonderwoman3281@outlook.com

Mandy Bullington
Room to Bloom | Harrison, AR
Work Phone | 870.743.5437
amanda@rtbkids.com

Jenny Cowling
Woodland Heights Preschool | Harrison, AR
Work Phone | 479.650.3517
jcowling@hps.k12.ar.us